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Federatmn of Pimlico Residents Asseaatmns Limited

(Pimlico FREDA)

25, Moreton Place London SWI1V 2NL

020 7828 4562

10" September 2008 -

Sir John Gouldon,
Chairman,

VIG Ltd.,

4 The Crescent,
Wisbech,

PE13 1EH.

Dear Sir John,

I write to confirm that the following Residents Associations are members of the Federation of

Pimlico Residents Associations (FREDA), are as follows:

Churton and Charlwood Streets RA.
Claverton and Lupus Streets RA.
Cumberland Street RA

Denbigh Street RA.

Dolphin Square RA.

Eccleston Square RA.

Hugh Street RA.

Lillington and Longmore RA
Moreton Triangle RA.

Peabody Avenue Tenants Association.
St. George’s Square RA.
Tachbrook Street RA.

Warwick Square RA.

Warwick Way RA.

Westmoreland Traingle RA.

The number of members of each RA ﬂuctuates from time to time but on average there are about 40

members in each association.

Registered Office 25, Moreton Place London SW1V 2NL

.Registered in England no 3515579
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I confirm that it has been agreed by FREDA that VIG Limited may represent the interests of FREDA
and its constituent’s members at the enquiry into the Victoria Station upgrade enquiry and I confirm
that FREDA are a member of VIG Ltd.

E REEVE
Chairman..
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Elizabeth Bunn

From: James Wright james@jameswright.org.uk]
Sent: 26 September 2008 14:29

To: Elizabeth Frimston

Subject: Re: URGENT - BRA submission on the VSU

Dear Liz

This e mail simply serves to confirm the following.

The Belgravia Residents Association is the recognized amenity body for Westminster City Council
covering Belgravia. The area covered comprises the residential catchment which has as its borders as
Grosvenor Place to Hyde Park Corner, to the north and east. .Buckingham Palace Road, Pimlico Rd
to Chelsea Bridge Rd in the south. Lowndes St to Knightsbridge in the west and all that lies within,
Our membership has circa 1,000 families and issues such as VIG are very much our daily bread
having a direct impact on our local community.

Anthony Lake and Michael Voggeneaur are our representatives from the BRA and are authorised to
act on behalf of our amenity Society in link with the VIG group.

Trusting this will assist you
Yours sincerely

James Wright

Belgravia Residents Association
102 Eafon Terrace
London SW1W 8UG

www.belgraviaresidents.org.uk
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